

Agianozoglou

Periklis

**Motion Graphics
Designer**

VFX Artist

Compositor

Athens, Greece

www.periayan.com

+30 6977975899

orionislib@gmail.com

Profile

My motion graphics, compositing and editing work is a combination of technical and artistic abilities. I enjoy working on things that are new to me and love to find solutions for upcoming problems. I have a great experience in working under pressure and strict deadlines.

Experience

Four Wise Monkeys

FEBRUARY 2024 - PRESENT, ATHENS, GREECE

Senior Motion Graphics Designer

Auto1 Group / Autohero

JANUARY 2022 - APRIL 2023, BERLIN, GERMANY

Senior VFX & Motion Graphics Designer

Sony PlayStation

FEBRUARY 2019 - OCTOBER 2020, SAN MATEO, CA, USA

Motion Graphics Designer

Ogilvy & Mather (Foss Productions)

2013 - 2016, ATHENS, GREECE

Lead Motion Graphics Designer

Freelance Motion Graphics Designer and VFX Artist

2012 - PRESENT

I have worked on projects of many big clients such as Coca Cola, Interamerican, Perrier and many more on a freelance basis.

Studio X

JANUARY 2018 - DECEMBER 2018

ACADEMY OF ART, SAN FRANCISCO

Compositor and VFX Artist

Life and the Lady (Short Film)

TRIPLE SPIRAL PRODUCTIONS, STUDIO X SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 2018

-Compositing for the film's final scene

- Best Experimental Film, Open World Toronto Film Festival 2018

Beached (Short Film)

STUDIO X, SAN FRANCISCO, CA, 2018

- Compositing for the film "Beached" based on the Stephen King's short story "Beachworld"

Education

Master in Arts (VFX and Compositing)

February 2017 - December 2018, Academy of Arts
San Francisco

Audiovisual Arts, Ionian University

September 2004 - June 2010, Corfu, Greece

Website

www.periayan.com